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RFP 021-1819 Multipurpose Copy Paper District-Wide 

ADDENDUM 1: Questions and Answers 

 

1. Question:  Line 8: Should the size read 11x17?  8.5x17 is not a standard size 

 

 Answer: Yes. 11x17 paper size.  
 

2. Question: Are you able to provide item numbers for each item you would like priced? 

 

 Answer: No 

 

3. Question: Are you able to provide units of measure for each item you would like priced? 

 

 Answer:  Case 

 

4. Question:  Are you able to provide the annual usage for each item you would like priced? 

 

 Answer:  7200 Cases 

 

5. Question: Are you able to provide the overall spend for these paper items? 

 

 Answer:  No 

 

6. Question: Are you able to provide the overall spend for each individual paper item? 

 

Answer:  No 

  

7. Question: Are you able to provide your current pricing for each paper item? 

 

Answer:  No 

 

8. Question:  Who is your current supplier? 

  

Answer:  The Saunders Company LLC 
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9. Question: Are you aware of the current state of the paper industry?  

 

Answer:  Yes 

 

10. Question: Did you know since last June there has been over a 16% increase in paper pricing? 

  

Answer:  Yes. We will amend our request for No price escalations for renewal years. 
 

11. Question: Were you aware that Georgia Pacific shut down 1 of their paper mills that produces copy paper, thereby 
reducing the supply of copy paper by 13%? 

  

Answer:  Yes 

 

12. Question:  Has your current supplier made you aware that some paper suppliers may be put on allotment, which 
means they will only get so much paper and will not be able to get more? 

 

Answer:  Yes 

 

13. Question:  Are you aware that Office Depot will not get put on allotment? 

 

Answer:  No 

 

14. Question:  Does SLPS have a contingency plan for getting paper if your current supplier (or the supplier you choose) 
can no longer get paper to you or has to substantially raiser your price? 

  

Answer:  Yes 

 

15. Question: Does the District have an average monthly or annual spend on each of the paper line items? 

  

Answer:  No 

 

16. Question:  On page 16 item 5. reads  “Before awarding, vendors must ship one carton for testing purposes to St. 
Louis public schools” etc. 
  

 Is this a request for one case of 8 ½ x 11 20lb, 92 bright white copy paper? 

  

Answer:  Yes 

 

17. Question:  By what date do you want to receive this case of paper? 

  

 Answer:  TBD 

 

18. Question:  Will the District amend your request for no price escalation in option year one and year two? 

 

 Answer:  Yes.  We will review each proposal accordingly and be mindful of industry supply and demand during 
our selection process.  
  
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 1. 


